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MEMORANDUM TOR: Those on Attached List i
,

'

FROM: Bruce S. Mallett, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Branch,
Region III

;

SUBJECT: 3M'S OCTOBER 17, 1988 30-DAY REPORT

3M submitted its eighth 30-day report in response to the February 18,
s

1988 Order. The report provides an alphabetical, by state listing and
'

represents all static eliminators not returned by customers as of October 17,
7

1988. Due to the large size of this listing, only the cover letter is

attached. Should you require copies of the listing, please contact '

Don Sreniawski of my staff at FTS 388-S611.
,

!
a

,

Bruce S. Mallett, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards _ Branch

Attachment: As stated

cc w/ attachment
C. E. Norelius, Rill
D. G.~.Wiedeman. Rill
G. M. McCann~, RIII
J. L. Lynch. RIII
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; Memorandum dated 2

.

I Vandy L. Miller, Chief
i Medical, Academic and Connercial

Use Safety Branch, KMSS,

Doneld A. Nussbaumer, Assistant Director
for State Agreements Program .

Robert S. Senseney, International
Programs, GPA

James H. Joyner, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards Branch, RI

William L. Cline, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards Branch, R11

William L. Fisher, Chief
Nuclear Materials and Emergency

Preparedness Branch, RIY

James Montgomery, Chin'
Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards Branch, RV
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